
From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:34 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Updated Q&A

Header/footer is fine with me.

You could combine the two documents perhaps...so that they are always sent/read together.



From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:26 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Updated Q&A

We have a header with the date and footer with page numbers. Is that okay?

I like your title suggestion. The only reason we referenced the timeline, was it's sort of a companion piece to the timeline. They go hand in hand.

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:23 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Updated Q&A

How about "City of Flint Drinking Water Frequently Asked Questions" -- I get confused with the word "events" and it really isn't a timeline anymore.

And I would put a footer with dates on each page.



From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:19 PM
To: Kuhl, Richard (AG); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)

Attorney-Client Privilege

Attorney-Client Privilege